
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

January 27, 2022 
                              

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

 14 Landsdowne Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 4504 square feet. 

 

 9 Hawkstone Way 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 1908 square feet and will be located in the Cottages at Malvern Hills 
Subdivision. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – SIGNS 
 

 3400 Monroe Avenue – Massage Envy 
The Applicant has requested design review to replace two business identification signs. The building 
sign will be approximately 72 square feet over the entrance and the sign on the door will be 
approximately 4 square feet. Both signs meet zoning and will identify the business "Massage Envy." 
 

 3750 Monroe Avenue – Kore  
The Applicant has requested design review to install a new business identification sign. The building 
sign will be approximately 60 square feet over the entrance. The sign meets zoning and will identify 
the business "KORE." 

 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 1-13-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

January 13, 2021 
 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman  
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Susan 
Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT  
Dave Wigg, Bonnie Salem 
 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman, opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board, reported that the historic marker for the East Street Burying 
Ground has been delivered.  The post is still in transit. 
 
There was a short discussion of whether an event should be scheduled during May which is Historic 
Preservation Month. It was decided to hold on plans at this time due to COVID and revisit later in the year. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 6 Cricket Hill Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 116 SF addition off 
the side of the existing house. 
 
Mark Lyons was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
This project is a small bump out addition to accommodate a laundry room and closet. All materials will 
match the existing. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 24 Rollins Crossing 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of the 
house. 
 
The contractor, Brian Engler, was present. 
 
The roof shingles will match the existing.  There will be no railing as depicted in the rendering. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted without railings. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 1-13-22  pg. 2 
 

 

 192 Mendon Center Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of the 
house. 
 
The homeowner, Hiep Nguygen was present. 
 
Mr. Nguygen discussed his plans for constructing a covered porch on the front elevation of his home.  
He plans to keep the same front door.  The will be no transom windows as in his submission 
documents. The existing stoop is concrete.  He plans to trim the columns in 6” x 6” white vinyl and the 
base of the columns will have stone trim. The shingles will match the existing on the home. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application for a covered porch with the conditions that the roof 
shingles will match the existing roof and the porch will match the window framing in color. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 25 Knollwood Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new covered entryway off the front 
of the house. 
 
There was no representative present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
The Board expressed concerns about the new design.  There is not enough information on the 
materials and finishes.  The Board felt the proposed front door does not go with the house. They felt 
the current front porch is compatible with the structure and need further discussion on the rationale for 
the changes.  
 
It was decided to hold this application open for more information. 
 

 3765 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of the 
house. 
 
Bob Cornell of Cornell Construction Design was present. 
 
Mr. Cornell described project as a covered entryway.  The ironwork will be removed on the front 
elevation. The Board inquired if the applicant was going forward with the garage project which was 
approved August 27, 2020 and amended December 10, 2020 because the current plans only show the 
new proposed entry way.  Mr. Cornell indicated the applicant is withdrawing the plans for the garage 
project. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the covered entryway as submitted with the understanding that this 
approval supersedes any previous approvals by the DRHPB. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 1-13-22  pg. 3 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

 33 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will have a total living area of approximately 2926 square feet and is located in the Coventry 
Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Steve Maynard was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
The home is a two-story dwelling with a three-car garage with siding and brick finishes. The brick will 
be returned on the side elevations a few feet. 
 
The grade of the property prohibits a side load garage. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

 47 Nature View 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home that is 
approximately 2901 square feet. 
 
Lou Masi of Mascot Builders was present. 
 
There will be two garage doors on this model. The Board reviewed the application and discussed 
concerns about the lack of fenestration on the left side elevation.  Options were discussed to break up 
the massing. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that a window or 
transom window will be added to the first floor study on the left elevation. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 51 Nature View 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home that is 
approximately 2328 square feet. 
 
Lou Masi of Mascot Builders addressed this application. 
 
There is not room in this garage for two doors.  The Board commented on the multiple materials on the 
front elevation.  Mr. Masi indicated that a similar monochromatic color palette will be chosen. 
 
The Board recommended no shutters be added to this model.  Brackets should be placed under the 
floating fireplace. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to application this application as submitted with the following conditions: 
 
1. Brackets will be added underneath the fireplace on the rear elevation. 
2. Brick will be added at the water table to the garage and single window by at least two feet. 

        
       John Mitchell seconded. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 1-13-22  pg. 4 
 

       All Ayes. 
 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - RETURNING 

 682 Stone Road 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the construction of an oversized accessory structure on the property of a designated historic home. 
 
Jeff Ashline of Mossein Architects and the homeowner, Dick Goldman were present. 
 
The Board reviewed the revised plans submitted to the Town. 
 
The window above the garage doors will be removed and the windows in the door will be squared up.  
The windows on the side elevations have been decreased in size.  The shutters and cupola remain.  
The Board was divided in their opinions the appropriateness of the cupola. 
 
Dirk Schneider made a motion to amend the resolution with the following conditions as follows:  
 
1. All work is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
2. All work with be performed as reflected in the revised sketches SK 1 & 2 both dated 12/13/21. 

 
       Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.  

 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 51 Long Meadow Circle 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the addition of solar panels on the garage of a designated historic home. This property is zoned RN -
Residential Neighborhood. 

 
  Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing. 
 
  The homeowner, Christopher Montgomery, was present. 
 

Mr. and Mrs. Montgomery wish to place solar panels on the front of the garage which is attached to 
their home.  The solar panels would face the street side in the neighborhood. The Board questioned if 
the solar panels could be placed on the rear of the garage so they would not be visible from the 
street.  Mr. Montgomery stated that there is not enough sun in that area for the panels to function.   
 
Mr. Montgomery also stated that the garage is only about 20 years old.  Kathleen Cristman noted that 
the designation document dated 2000 stated that the garage was deemed part of the designation.  
She referenced Town of Pittsford Standards and Guidelines for Certificates of Appropriateness that 
states that landmark homes should not have solar panels visible from the street. She also referenced 
the Preservation League of NYS that discusses that solar panels are not appropriate on any part of a 
designated structure. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Board discussed that the designation document for this home had been reviewed. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 1-13-22  pg. 5 
 

The Board also discussed how the proposed location of the solar panels are centered on the front of 
the garage and will be very visible from the street with coverage of 82% on the larger portion of the 
roof and 46% on the smaller portion of the roof.  It was noted that the owner attempted to reduce the 
impact of the panels with invisible anchors but the panels would still be prominent and therefore will 
detract from the home.    
 
The Board was in agreement that the solar panels are not appropriate on the front of the garage of 
this landmark home. 
 
A resolution to deny the Certificate of Appropriateness was read by Kathleen Cristman stating that the 
solar panels are not compatible with the historic character of the property and therefore, not appropriate.  

The resolution was moved by Board member Kathleen Cristman, seconded by Board member Dirk 
Schneider, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 

Dirk Schneider voted   Aye   
Bonnie Salem voted   Absent  
Paul Whitbeck voted   Aye  
Kathleen Cristman voted               Aye 
David Wigg voted                Absent 
John Mitchell voted               Aye 
        

Accordingly, the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board denied a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the addition of solar panels on the front of the garage located at 51 Long Meadow 
Circle. 

Mr. Montgomery asked the Board what recourse he had regarding the decision.  Town Attorney, Robert 
Koegel, advised the applicant that he has the right to file an administrative appeal to the Town Board 
within fifteen days of the date of the decision.  

 
  REVIEW OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 9, 2021 MEETING 
 
   Dirk Schneider moved to accept the minutes of December 9, 2021 with one addition.  
 
   Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
   All Ayes. 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:35 pm. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



1/20/22, 12:04 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84869207&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000007

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 14 Landsdowne Lane  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.11-1-6.12
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Daniel Wilmot
Applicant: Daniel Wilmot

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will be approximately 4504 square feet.

Meeting Date: January 27, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





Front ElevationWilmot Residence   
14 Landsdowne Lane
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates























1/20/22, 11:36 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84585012&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000254

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 9 Hawkstone Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-24
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ketmar Development Corp
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 1908 square feet and will be located in the Cottages at
Malvern Hills Subdivision.

Meeting Date: January 27, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 

























1/20/22, 8:56 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84576922&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S21-000013

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3400 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.16-2-3
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Pittsford Colony LLC
Applicant: Sign & Lighting Services LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant has requested design review to replace two business identification
signs. The building sign will be approximately 72 square feet over the entrance and the sign on the
door will be approximately 4 square feet. Both signs meet zoning and will identify the business
"Massage Envy."

Meeting Date: January 27, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





Proposed branding for: 

Rochester, NY

3400 Monroe Avenue

Clinic # 0817

Creation Date:  09/03/2021



Site

S
1

CXJDesigner: 

Date: 09/03/2021

144882

C70598Drawing #

OE

Drive/Clients/
File Location:

AS CR EN

STND
CSTM

All dimensions are imperial
unless specified metric. Items
are scaled as noted when
printed on an 11x17 sheet.

Address: 

Rochester, NY.City/ST: 

3400 Monroe Ave.
Revisions:

X
X
X

X
X

SFPM: Sign components to be in 
strict UL compliance.

X
X
X

X
X

Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc.



CXJDesigner: 

Date: 09/03/2021

144882

C70598-2Drawing #

OE

Drive/Clients/
File Location:

AS CR EN

STND
CSTM

All dimensions are imperial
unless specified metric. Items
are scaled as noted when
printed on an 11x17 sheet.

Address: 

Rochester, NY.City/ST: 

3400 Monroe Ave.
Revisions:

X
updated area to 54 sf - JAS - 12.21.21
Updated 45 sqft JM 122021

X
X

SFPM: Sign components to be in 
strict UL compliance.

X
X
X

X
X

Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc.

S1 Custom Raceway Wired Illuminated Letterset 

Remove existing letterset from roof brackets. Install new custom 
raceway wired letterset to existing roof brackets. 
Existing roof brackets are  (2”X2”X17’-6”X1/2” thick). 
Raceway color TBD.

After

Note: All final mounting hardware will be 
verified and obtained locally by installer 
based on site conditions. Power supplies, 
power supply housing and mounting 
patterns will be included by manufacturer 
during shipping.

UL listed 
disconnect switch

power supply

.063" white pre-coated
aluminum back

electrical bushing

Supply wire

1/4" dia. weep holes
with light cover

.040" black pre-coated
aluminum returns

1" Black Jewelite trim cap
bonded to face

returns stapled
to backs

rivnuts install backs

3/16" #7328 white
acrylic faces

"R" disc

A B C D E F G H Sq. Ft.

.250" aluminum disc
painted white with
vinyl "R"/ring matching
3M #7725-22 Black.
Stud mount to
building facade. 

5.5"h x 4.75"d
raceway channel
(paint to match
fascia; see page 9
for position)

Principal 6500 white LED modules

2'-5/16" 15'-9 15/16" 9'-8 15/16" 5'-3 1/16" 2'-5/16" 1'-11 3/4" 6 13/16" 453 1/16"

Scale = 1:30  |  53.6 sf 

26’-0”

2
'-0

 5
/1

6
"

9'-8 15/16" 5'-3 1/16"

1'-
11

 3
/4

"

0'-3 1/16"

15'-9 15/16"

A B C D E F G H

4'-0" 21'-11" 13'-5 7/8" 7'-3 7/16" 2'-9 11/16" 2'-8 7/8" 9 7/16"

3'-6" 19'-2 1/8" 11'-9 11/16" 6'-4 1/2" 2'-5 1/2" 2'-4 13/16" 8 1/4"

3'-0"

2'-6" 13'-8 3/8" 8'-5 3/16" 4'-6 5/8" 1'-9 1/16" 1'-8 9/16" 5 15/16"

2'-0" 10'-11 1/2" 6'-9" 3'-7 11/16" 1'-4 13/16" 1'-4 7/16" 4 3/4"

1'-6" 8'-2 5/8" 5'-0 3/4" 2'-8 3/4" 1'-0 5/8" 1'-0 5/16" 3 9/16"

16'-5 1/4" 10 1 7/16" 5'-5 9/16" 2' 1 1/4" 2'-0 11/16" 7 1/8"

Sq. Ft.

12.3'

21.9'

49.3'

87.7'

34.3'

ME-RWY-WP48

ME-RWY-WP42

ME-RWY-WP36

ME-RWY-WP30

ME-RWY-WP24

ME-RWY-WP18

67.1'

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

3 1/2"

"R" disk to remain 3.5"
regardless of size (see
page 9 for position) 

3'
-1

 1/
2

"

17'-1 5/8"

2
'-2

 3
/8

"

10'-6 5/8" 5'-8 3/8"

2
'-1

 3
/4

"

7 
3/

8"

3 1/2"

17'-10" Raceway

Before

Existing Letterset: 2'-11" x 18'-3"

17'-6" existing brackets 



S2 Door Vinyl 

Remove existing door vinyl, clean off any remaining residue 
and install new graphics.

Scale: 1:6

1'-4"

1’-10 13/16”

1’-
1 

7/
16

”
2

 5
/8

”
1 

1/
8

”

1’-
5

 3
/1

6
”

Scale: 3/4” = 1'-0"

30" vo (typ)

eq eq

4’
-6

”

CXJDesigner: 

Date: 09/03/2021

144882

C70598-1Drawing #

OE

Drive/Clients/
File Location:

AS CR EN

STND
CSTM

All dimensions are imperial
unless specified metric. Items
are scaled as noted when
printed on an 11x17 sheet.

Address: 

Rochester, NY.City/ST: 

3400 Monroe Ave.
Revisions:

X
X
Added install by others note - KB - 9.29.21

X
X

SFPM: Sign components to be in 
strict UL compliance.

X
X
X

X
X

Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc.

3M #7725-20 Matte White film (first surface)

INSTALL BY OTHERS



S3 Booking Vinyl

Remove vinyl from sidelite. Clean off any remaining 
residue and apply new vinyl.  

3M #7725-20 Matte White film (first surface)

Scale: 3/4” = 1'-0"

30" vo (typ)

3"

24/7 BOOKING AT
MASSAGEENVY.COM

Scale: 1:6

1 
1/

2”

1'-9 3/8"

CXJDesigner: 

Date: 09/03/2021

144882

C70598-1Drawing #

OE

Drive/Clients/
File Location:

AS CR EN

STND
CSTM

All dimensions are imperial
unless specified metric. Items
are scaled as noted when
printed on an 11x17 sheet.

Address: 

Rochester, NY.City/ST: 

3400 Monroe Ave.
Revisions:

X
X
Removed hours - KB - 9.29.21

X
X

SFPM: Sign components to be in 
strict UL compliance.

X
X
X

X
X

Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc.

24/7 BOOKING AT
MASSAGEENVY.COM

INSTALL BY OTHERS



1/20/22, 9:18 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84693794&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3750 Monroe Avenue  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-22
Zoning District: MATZ PUD MATZ Planned Unit Development
Owner: DEL 3750 Monroe Ave Assoc,LLC
Applicant: Skylight Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant has requested design review to install a new business identification
sign. The building sign will be approximately 60 square feet over the entrance. The sign meets zoning
and will identify the business "KORE."

Meeting Date: January 27, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





signs inc.

I have reviewed this drawing and accept it 
as shown. Any changes made to this 
drawing at any time will affect the contract
price. Any and all changes to this drawing 
must be accompanied by written 
explanation and approved by both parties 
prior to production.

Customer Signature:

Landlord Signature:

Date:

Date:

This original, conceptual, and or shop 
drawing has been created by 

SKYLIGHT SIGNS INC. 

It is submitted for use within the above 
stated organization ONLY and/or other 

parties necessary to make signage 
decisions. 

This drawing  is not to be shown, e-mailed or
transmitted in anyway to anyone 

outside of your organization,  
nor is it to used , reproduced or 
exhibited in any way, without 

expressed written consent.

This custom artwork is for representational 
purposes only. Colors will not exactly match 
the paint or materials to be used.

60 Industrial Park Circle
Rochester NY 14624
Phone 585 594-2500
Fax     585 594-2525

Date 

Customer

Sign Location

Address

Type of sign/s

Name

ALL ELECTRICAL SIGNS
REQUIRE 120V ELECTRIC.

UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

3'-0 "

4'-0"

15'-0"
9'-11"


	01 Agenda_2022-1-27
	02 Minutes 01-13-22
	03 14 Landsdowne Lane DRB Submittal Packet
	LandsdowneLane_12_front
	LandsdowneLane_15_front
	LandsdowneLane_20_front
	14 Landsdowne Ap
	14 Landsdowne Drawings
	14 Landsdowne Pic
	14 Landsdowne Pictometry
	14 Landsdowne RN

	04 9 Hawkstone Way DRB Submittal Packet
	HawkstoneWay_7_front
	HawkstoneWay_11_front
	HawkstoneWay_15_front
	9 Hawkstone Ap
	9 Hawkstone Drawings
	00000000
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006

	9 Hawkstone Lane Pictometry
	9 Hawkstone Lane RN

	05 3400 Monroe Ave Massage Envy Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3400 Monroe Ave Ap
	3400 Monroe Ave Drawings
	Page 1
	Page 2
	3: S1
	4: S2
	5: S3

	3400 Monroe Ave RN
	3400 Monroe Ave. Pictometry

	06 3750 Monroe Ave. Kore Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3750 Monroe Ave. Ap
	3750 Monroe Ave. Drawing
	3750 Monroe Ave. pictometry
	3750 Monroe Ave.RN




